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MEMORANDUM 

Liquor License  
 
TO:  The Hearings Officer       
 
FROM: Lena Reseck 
  Senior Permit Technician 
 
DATE:  March 14, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Liquor License: National’s Cafe (Liquor License #19-31233) 
 
 
Recommendation: To approve a relocation of a dining room with beer and wine liquor 
license for Juan Antonio Rea-Mariscal, Maria Cano De Rea, and Antonio Cano dba 
National’s Cafe from 1701 N. Carson Street to 444 E. William Street #6 with Juan Antonio 
Rea-Mariscal remaining as the liquor manager.  
 
Per Carson City Municipal Code 4.13, all liquor license requests are to be reviewed by the 
Hearings Officer.  The Hearings Officer may grant or deny the application for a liquor license or 
place conditions on a license to ensure compliance with the Municipal Code.  The Hearings 
Officer considers the recommendation of the Sheriff’s office and the Health Department in 
making his decision. 
 
The subject request is to allow Juan Antonio Rea-Mariscal, Maria Cano De Rea, and Antonio 
Cano dba National’s Cafe to relocate the current dining room with beer and wine liquor license 
from 1701 N. Carson Street to 444 E. William Street, #6.  The applicant is operating a Sushi Bar 
and Japanese restaurant.   
 
This request has been reviewed by the Health Department.  The Health Department inspected 
the premises and is recommending approval.  A Sheriff’s background investigation is not 
required for the license transfer. 
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